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File No. 6-GJ13017;2017-BH0/3 51 Dated:&7/ng (o017
To,

The Addl. Chief Secretary (Forest)
Forest & Environment Department
Sardar Patel Bhawan, Block No14/8
Sachivalaya, Gandhinagar, Gujarat.

Sub.: Diversion of 0.998 ha Reserved Forest land for Environment Rejuvenation of Tithal

Sea front in Valsad District in favour of Superintending Engineer, Damanganga
Project Circle, Valsad.

Ref: Your letter No. FCA-1017/10-14/16/SF-34/F dated 12/04/2017.
Sir,

[nviting your kind attention on the subject matter cited above, I am directed to request

you to submit the following information/documents:-

1. FRA certificate in prescribed format and upload on web portal.

2. Uploading of correct georeferenced map of proposed forest land.

3. Part-III with name of the proposal for which it is being issued.

4. The project is for rejuvenation of Tithal sea, any permission granted under F(C) Act,
1980 to be submitted (if any).

5. Status of previous structure/construction on proposed forest land.

6. Status of CRZ clearance.

A
(B.Abhay Bhaskar)
Dy. Conservator of Forests (C)

Copy to: APCCF (L), Forest Department, opposite St. Xaviour High School, (]Qnagar,

Gujarat.
(B.Abhaﬁﬁl{i@iar)

Dy. Conservator of Forests (C)
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